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Lucia Chiocchio, Esq. 

lchiocchio@cuddyfeder.com 

 

4/3/24 

 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 
Melanie Bachman 
Executive Director 
Connecticut Siting Council 
10 Franklin Square 
New Britain, CT 06051 
 
Re: Docket 509: Homeland Towers, LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a AT&T 

Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Construction, 
Maintenance and Operation of a Telecommunications Facility at 1837 Ponus Ridge 
Road, New Canaan, Connecticut 

 Request for Extension           

 
Dear Executive Director Bachman:  
 

This letter is respectfully submitted on behalf of our clients, Homeland Towers, LLC and New 
Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC d/b/a “AT&T”, in connection with the captioned Facility for which 
the Siting Council issued a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need to 
Homeland Towers, LLC in Docket 509 (“Certificate”).  
 
Condition 9 of the Decision and Order (“D&O”) dated December 8, 2022 required the approved 
facility to be fully constructed and providing wireless services within eighteen months from the 
date of the mailing of the Council’s Findings of Fact, Opinion, and D & O. 
 
As you know, the Siting Council’s decision was appealed by Mark Buschmann, Trustee, et al and 
the appeal is pending in Superior Court. Thus, the Applicants respectfully request an extension of 
time to October 8, 2025 for the Certificate issued in this docket.  
 
Should Council members or Staff have any questions regarding the foregoing please do not 
hesitate to contact me. Thank you for your consideration of this request. 
 
Very truly yours, 

 

Lucia Chiocchio 
 
cc: Homeland Towers, LLC 
 AT&T 
 Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq. Robinson & Cole LLP (kbaldwin@rc.com) 
 David F. Sherwood, Esq., Moriarty, Paetzold & Sherwood (dfsherwood@gmail.com) 
 Justin Nishioka Justin.nishioka@gmail.com 
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